
           
CITY OF TEXAS CITY

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 18, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL

 1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments are limited to posted agenda items only and are generally limited to 3
minutes in length. If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling
out a Request To Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or
sunglasses (dark glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
(1) ROLL CALL   
 

(2) INVOCATION   
 

(3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 

(4) PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS   
 

(a) Service Awards    
Adam Hunt Library 06/19/2015 10 years
Russell McEachern Rain Water Pump Station 06/15/2015 10 years
Chasity Gurka Administration 06/21/2010 15 years
Ronnie Aven Waste Water Treatment Plant 06/14/2005 20 years
Edward Munoz Public Works 06/28/1995 30 years
Landis Cravens Police 06/26/1995 30 years

 
(b) Proclaiming June 19, 2025, as Juneteenth.   

 

(5) REPORTS   
 

(a) Collections (Municipal Court)
 

(b) Wastewater and Sewer (Public Works)
 
(6) PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 



 

(7) CONSENT AGENDA   
 

(a) Approve City Commission Minutes for the June 4, 2025 meeting. (City Secretary)
 

(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061, approving the Subdivision Master
Plan for Lago Mar East Subdivision and conditions in the Assignment of and Addendum
to the Development Agreement for Lago Mar East Subdivision. (Engineering)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-064, authorizing the approval of a

contingency fee contract for Collection Services for the collection of delinquent taxes,
court fines, and fees with Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP. (Management
Services)

 
(8) REGULAR ITEMS   
 

(a) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-065, awarding ITB No. 2025-482 Lift
Station 10 and 30 Discharge Piping Improvements Project. (Public Works)

 
(b) Consider and take action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 2025-12, amending the

Code of Ordinance for the City of Texas City, Title IX Entitled “General
Regulations”, Chapter 94- Health and Sanitation by prohibiting the placement of donation
bins or receptacles for clothing or other items on public or private property. (Fire
Marshal)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2025-13, amending the City's fiscal year

2024-2025 budget to transfer funds from the General Fund to the Fire Department's
Overtime Pay line item. (Fire)

 
(9) COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS   
 

(10) MAYOR'S COMMENTS   
 

(11) ADJOURNMENT   
 

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER
IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY COMMISSION.
NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door
sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission meetings.  Call 948-3111, City Secretary's
Office before noon on Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON JUNE 13, 2025, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO POSTED



CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID
MEETING.

______________________
RHOMARI LEIGH
CITY SECRETARY
  



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
June 2025 Service Awards
Submitted For: Jennifer Price, Human Resources 
Submitted By: Susan Sensat, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Service Awards      

Adam Hunt Library 06/19/2015 10years
Russell
McEachern Rain Water Pump Station 06/15/2015 10years

Chasity Gurka Administration 06/21/2010 15years

Ronnie Aven Waste Water Treatment
Plant 06/14/2005 20years

Edward Munoz Public Works 06/28/1995 30years

Landis Cravens Police 06/26/1995 30years

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Service Award(s) for the following individual(s) for the month of June is based on their years of
service with the City.

RECOMMENDATION
Human Resources recommend approval of the June service awards.

Fiscal Impact



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (5) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Submitted For: Tammy Odom, Municipal Court  Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City

Secretary
Department: Municipal Court

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Collections (Municipal Court)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 



TEXAS CITY MUNICIPAL COURT OF RECORD
ANNUAL REPORT
2025 JUNE



VISION 

To be the national model of excellence and innovation in municipal court administration.  Leading 
with proven court management strategies to enhance our commitment to justice, fairness, and 
due process.  We will strive to foster a culture of continuous improvement, collaboration, 
transparency, and accountability.

MISSION 

To provide equitable, efficient, and accessible justice to those we SERVE, while upholding the 
highest standards of professionalism, integrity, and ethical conduct to promote public trust, 
confidence, and the dignity of all.





Municipal
 Court
 Jurisdiction



City Ordinance 404

Neighborhood Improvement Services 58

Federal CMV 110

State Law 1075

Traffic/Parking 10710

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000

2024 Case by Case Type



Cases Filed vs Cases Cleared

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

2019 2023 2024 2025 YTD

Case Filed Cases Cleared Projected Filings



0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

2019 2023 2024 YTD 2025

Warrants Issued vs Warrants Cleared

Issued Cleared





Cultivate Relationships Cultivate Relationships with Mental Health, Nutrition Support, and Veterans Services Providers

SOP Videos Create SOP Videos to Enhance Development and Cross Training of Court Staff

Motorola Citation Import
Collaborate with TCPD to Create Motorola Citation Import

Community Court Outline Community Court Plan & Identify Stakeholders

SOP Create a Comprehensive Written SOP – Completed 2025

Youth Diversion Program Create Youth Diversion Program – Completed 2025





   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (5) (b)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Submitted For: Jack Haralson, Public Works  Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City

Secretary
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Wastewater and Sewer (Public Works)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 



Wastewater

• Wallace Knox WWTP, permitted for 12.4 MGD 
daily annual average with a peak of 42 MGD.

• 51 lift stations, two major that feed directly to 
wwtp (10 and 30).

• 247.73 miles of gravity sewer mains

• 44.81 miles of force mains

• 4,222 manholes



Wastewater Treatment 
Plant

Treat 7.682 million gallons per day

Daily permit testing for biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), total 
suspended solids(TSS), ammonia, dissolved oxygen (DO), chlorine, de-
chlorine, enterococci.

Daily and weekly testing for several parameters for process control

Quarterly and semi-annual bio-monitoring

Annual sludge testing.

Produced about 2000 metric tons of sludge, 698 loads.



Lift Station Improvements

• Station 10 and 30 
replacement of 20+ year old 
generators.



Lift Station Improvements

• Complete rebuild of 
station 25.

• Station 21 had new 
controls and discharge 
piping installed.

• Construction has begun 
on station 7 and 15 rebuild.



Lift Station Improvements Replaced common pipe header 
leaving station 30



Force Main Work

• 36” valve installed

• 48” valve installed



Additonal projects

Phase 23 sewer 
improvements 

completed

Phase 24 sewer 
improvement 

ongoing

Belt-press 
reconditioning 

on going



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve City Commission Minutes for the June 4, 2025 meeting. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
June 4, 2025 Minutes 



REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

M I N U T E S 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2025 – 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM – CITY HALL

 
A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday, JUNE 4, 2025, at 5:00 P.M.
in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been met, the
meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 

               
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor   
Thelma Bowie, Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem   
Abel Garza, Jr. , Commissioner At-Large   
DeAndre' Knoxson, Commissioner District 1   
Keith Love, Commissioner District 2   
Chris Sharp, Commissioner District 3   
Jami Clark, Commissioner District 4   

2. INVOCATION

Led by Pastor Walter Lawson from Come and See Friends Church.
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Jami Clark, Commissioner District 4.
 
4. REPORTS
 

a. Texas City Municipal Shooting Range Report (Parks & Recreation)

Andre Roberts, Rangemaster, gave a PowerPoint presentation. 

  

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING
 

a. CDBG 2025 Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan -1st Public Hearing

Titilayo Smith, Community Development and Grants Administration Director, gave a
PowerPoint presentation.  

Barbara White and Jose Boix, both members of the public, inquired about the grant and
where to find the information. Their questions were responded to by Titilayo Smith.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner District 2

Keith Love, to close and gather the presentation. 



  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson, Seconded by Commissioner

District 4 Jami Clark, to close. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There was a person who signed up to address the Commission but did not complete the
form. They were offered the opportunity to complete the form, but they refused.

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner District 4, Jami Clark, made a motion to approve Consent Agenda items 7a, b,
c, d, f, and g. The motion was seconded by Commissioner District 1, DeAndre' Knoxson.
Consent Agenda item 7e was tabled, and no action was taken.

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
a. Approve City Commission Minutes for the May 21, 2025, meeting. (City Secretary)   

 
b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-058, approval to

purchase audio-visual refresh for the Convention Center from DataVox. (Parks & Recreation)
  

 
c. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-059, approval of designation of authorized

signatories for contractual documents and documents for requesting funds pertaining to the
entitlement Community Development Block Grant - Program (CDBG). (Community
Development)

  

 
d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-060, consenting to the annexation of

Heron’s Landing Section 5 into Galveston County Municipal Utility District No.
79. (Engineering)

  

 
e. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061, approving a contract with Land Tejas

Companies, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, and 545 Lago Mar East Development, LTD.,
a Texas limited partnership. (Engineering) 

  

 
f. Consider and take action on Resolution 2025-062, appointing a member to the Texas City

Cultural Arts Foundation Board of Directors to fill a vacancy. (City Secretary)
  

 
g. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-063, awarding a contract extension for Bid

No. 2024-003 Delivered Hot and Warm Mix Asphalt Annual Contract. (Public Works)
  

 
8. COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
9. MAYOR'S COMMENTS



9. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor, acknowledged the Finance intern, Bri'Ana Goodwin, who was in
the audience. This is the fourth year of the City's Summer Hire Internship Program (SHIP).

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by the
CSO for two years after the date of the adoption of the minutes to which the meeting
corresponds.

 
10. ADJOURNMENT
 
Having no further business, Commissioner At-Large, Abel Garza, Jr., made a MOTION to ADJOURN at
5:33 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner District 3, Chris Sharp. All present voted AYE.
MOTION CARRIED.

  
 ______________________________
 DEDRICK D. JOHNSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Date Approved:



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (b)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061 for the Subdivision Master Plan for Lago Mar
East Subdivision and conditions in the Assignment of and Addendum to the Development
Agreement for Lago Mar East Subdivision. 
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Curt Kelly, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061 for the Subdivision Master Plan and
conditions in the Assignment and Addendum to the Development Agreement for Lago Mar
East Subdivision. 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Quiddity Engineering as the applicant on behalf of the Owner, Glenmont Development, and
the Developer, 545 Lago Mar East Development, Ltd. presents a subdivision master plan for
the development in four phases of 806.4 acres as 1,973 single-family lots of mixed sizes and
62.9 acres of commercial/retail development. The project is located in and subject to the Lago
Mar PUD and to the Development Agreement dated October 19, 2005, between the City of
Texas City, TX, and Land Tejas Companies, Ltd. Land Tejas Companies is the predecessor in
interest to the developer, 545 Lago Mar East Development.

The Planning Board recommended conditional approval of the subdivision Master Plan for the
Lago Mar East Subdivision at its regular meeting on May 19, 2025 to allow the developer
to move forward with the development of Phase I which consists of 577 single family lots on
196 acres.  The agreed conditions for approval are stated in Exhibit A to the proposed
Assignment and Addendum to the Development Agreement. 

The subject location is situated east of the 1-45 Gulf Freeway and adjacent to the frontage
road. It is south of Hughes Rd and north of the future projection of the east extension of
Holland Road. The construction of the Holland Rd east extension is necessary to provide
access to Phase I of the Master Plan.The subject property is located in the Lago Mar PUD
and in the Lago Mar TIRZ. The Lago Mar PUD is a master- planned residential development
that will ultimately contain approximately 4,000 lots. This is the second Master Plan presented
for approval on the east side of the development, Beacon Point at Lago Mar being the first. A
revised Master Plan for the remaining portions of Lago Mar residential was approved by the
City on August 19, 2020. Under this zoning designation, a variety of lot sizes can be arranged
along with amenities such as landscaped entryways, parks, and open spaces. The proposed
Master Plan for Lago Mar East is largely compliant with the requirements of the approved
PUD. 

The Development Agreement provides for the annexation of Lago Mar East Subdivision into
GCMUD 58 upon activation of the MUD and execution of a utility service agreement with
Texas City.



RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Commission considered the Subdivision Master Plan at its regular meeting on
May 19, 2025, and recommended approval subject to the conditions stated in Exhibit A to the
Assignment and Addendum to Development Agreement.  Staff have no objection to approval
of the Subdivision Master Plan, subject to approval of the Assignment and Addendum to the
Development Agreement and conditions contained therein.  Staff recommend approval of the
Assignment of and Addendum to the Development Agreement for Lago Mar East
Subdivision.  

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Master Plan 
Staff Report to Planning Board 
Vicinity Map 
Resolution 
Ex A - Assignment & Addendum to DA 



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 1: CONCEPTUAL LAND USE PLAN



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IVQ4 2028

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IIIQ3 2027

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IIQ2 2027

IMS
Text Box
PHASE IQ4 2025

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LEGEND

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
  PHASE I  PHASE II  PHASE III  PHASE IV

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LAGO MAR EAST

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 2: PHASING PLAN



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Callout
Beacon Point Phase I Q4 2024

IMS
Callout
Beacon Point Phase II Q3 2025

IMS
Callout
Lago Mar East Phase IQ4 2025

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
- Beacon Point Phase I- Beacon Point Phase II- Lago Mar East Phase I- Future Development

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LEGEND

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Callout
Future Development*Q4 2029*Or by TIRZ. See Addendum to Development Agreement

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 3: ACCESS PHASING



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Callout
HOLLAND ROAD CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT PROVIDED AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENT

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Callout
Second point of access for emergency vehicles provided via existing Utley Drive. Connection to existing street to be public and shall not be gated or otherwise impeded.

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
- Major Thoroughfare- Undivided Collector Road- Divided Collector Road- Local Street

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
LEGEND

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 4-1: ROADWAY LAYOUT

IMS
Callout
TEMPORARY CONNECTION TO HOLLAND ROAD WILL BE PROVIDED DURING PHASE I UNTIL PERMANENT CONNECTION TO HUGHES ROAD IS CONSTRUCTED IN PHASE II. SEE FIGURE 4-2.



Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Reg. No. F-23290
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150    Bellaire, TX 77401    713.777.5337

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET POOL DRIVE  (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET POOL DRIVE  (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLA LAGO DRIVE  (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULF COAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTO  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DICKINSON  BAYOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE  L

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNNY  PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2004

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
1764

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESH WATER CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARBOARD  REACH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUL-DE-SAC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 699-T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL ACCESS ROAD BUILT TO PUBLIC LOCAL STREET STANDARDS TO BE REMOVED AFTER CONNECTION OF PRIMARY COLLECTOR TO HUGHES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND ROAD  (100' ROW) INSTRUMENT No. __________  GCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST  SECTION 1  INSTRUMENT No. __________  GCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL TEMPORARY ACCESS EASEMENT IS ABANDONED AND ACCESS ROAD IS REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 4-2



3
0
+
0
0

21245+00 21250+00

1
0
+
0
0

1
5
+
0
0

R

 exasDepartment ofT  ransportationT

2015

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

C

D
N
:

D
W
:

C
K
:

C
K
:

D
A

T
E
:

F
I

L
E
:

EXTENSION

FOR HOLLAND RD 

FOR INGRESS/EGRESS

HOLLAND RD BELL

IH 45

SHEET  1  OF  2   SCALE: 1"=100'

0500 10604 IH 45

HOU GALVESTON

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
9

+
2
3
.
3
7

"CONSTRUCTING DETOURS"

10" ASB TO BE PAID AS ITEM 508

1.5" ACP LEVEL UP, 1.5" SURFACE

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
5
3

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
4
1

+
0
0

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

ITEM # UNIT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

0105-6034 SY

0508-6001 SY

0341-6041

CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22

2,106.00

TON 280.00

1,570.00

REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV(1"-9")

0512-6033 LF

0512-6034 LF

0672-6007 EA

PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1)

PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2)

6038-6017 LF 1,150.00MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (Y)(6")(SLD)

40.00

410.00

0636-6002 SF 19.00ALUMINUM SIGNS (TY G)

2601

0104-6021 LF REMOVING CONC (CURB) 154.00

STA 15+59

END DBL 6YSNR

100'R

60'R

STA 21249+40

END 6WSNR

TY I-C @10' C-C

6WSNR w/ REFL PAV MRKR

18'

11+49.00
END LPCB TY 2

A

A

DRAIN INTO 4'X3' CBC H2-5B

STA 7+62.50 SO THAT IT CAN

GRADE EXISTING DITCH FROM

EOP6WSNR6WSNR

6'

EOP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

10" ASB 10" ASB

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

6DBLYSNR

12' 12' 6'

A - A

TYPICAL SECTION

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

36X36

STOP

R1-1

1
2
'

24WSNR

24X30

R4-1

15+00

SPEED

LIMIT

30

24X30

PASS

NOT

DO

R4-1

13+80

 PRIOR TO OPENING RAMP TO TRAFFIC.

12.  TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES TO BE PLACED 

 PREVIOUS PHASE.

 EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL PLACED IN A11.

 FOR SIGN DETAILS.

10.  SEE SHEET "TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN LEGEND"

 TCP PLANS. 

 BUILT WITHIN EACH PHASE AS SHOWN IN 

 PAVEMENT AND DITCH AREAS TO BE 

9.   PROPOSED DRAINAGE TO BE BUILT WITHIN

 CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  

 PROPER DRAINAGE DURING ALL 

 THAT PHASE.  CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN

 PROPOSED DRAINAGE MUST BE BUILT IN

 DURING CONSTRUCTION PHASES UNLESS

8.   EXISTING DRAINAGE TO BE MAINTAINED

 IN PLAN OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

 THEY ARE IN CONFLICT WITH SIGN SHOWN

7.   EXISTING SIGNS WILL REMAIN UNLESS

 DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 

6.   MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ALL DRIVEWAYS

 TRENCH OR EXCAVATION.

 IMMEDIATELY IF WATER FILLS ANY

5.   DEWATERING MEASURES MUST BE DONE 

 CULVERT INSTALLATION.

 DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION AROUND 

 MUST BE  TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT FLOW 

 DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES. PROPER MEASURES  

 FLOW BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED 

4.   CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS 

 TO VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 PAID DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY 

 THE TEMP DRAINAGE PIPE WILL NOT BE 

3.   INSTALLATION, REMOVAL OR BACKFILL OF

 VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO 

 DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BE PAID 

 OF ROADSIDE SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL

2.   TEMPORARY RELOCATION AND INSTALLATION 

 SEE SHEET "ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS."

 WITH ADJACENT PROJECT CONSTRUCTION.

 CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE TCP SIGNS

 PLACE FOR THE SPECIFIED CONSTRUCTION. 

1.   ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS SHALL REMAIN IN 

NOTES: 

15+13.71

BEGIN LPCB TY 2

17+32.72

END LPCB TY 1

END 6WSNR

REFL PAV MRKR TY I-C

6038-6004 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (W)(6")(SLD) 1,910.00

6038-6013 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (W)(24")(SLD) 12.00

40.00

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 5-1:



R

 exasDepartment ofT  ransportationT

2015

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

C

D
N
:

D
W
:

C
K
:

C
K
:

D
A

T
E
:

F
I

L
E
:

EXTENSION

FOR HOLLAND RD 

FOR INGRESS/EGRESS

HOLLAND RD BELL

IH 45

SCALE: 1"=100' SHEET  2  OF  2   

0500 04 106 IH 45

GALVESTONHOU

1
8
"

R
C

P

21255+00 21260+00NB FRNTG RD

0
+
0
0

5
+
0
0

-1+00

3
5
+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
9

+
2
3
.
3
7

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
5
3

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
 
2
1
2
6
5

+
0
0

"CONSTRUCTING DETOURS"

10" ASB TO BE PAID AS ITEM 508

1.5" ACP LEVEL UP, 1.5" SURFACE

LPCB EOP6WSNR6WSNR

6'

EOP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

10" ASB 10" ASB

1.5" ACP LEVEL-UP

1.5" ACP SURFACE

SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

6DBLYSNR

2'12' 12'

6YSNR 37+32.45
BEGIN DOUBLE

37+32.45
BEGIN 6WSNR

37+32.45
BEGIN LPCB TYPE 2
BEGIN 6WSNR

B - B

TYPICAL SECTION

B

B

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

LPCB EOP6WSNR

12'

6DBLYSNR

12'

6WSNR

6'

EOP

1'

C - C

TYPICAL SECTION

SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D

EXISTING CONCRETE

C

C

PLACE 1.5" SURFACE

CLEAN EXISTING CONCRETE

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 SURFACE

PLACE 1.5" D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22 LEVEL-UP

REMOVE 1.5" ASPH PAV

NB ENT RAMP 6

AHEAD

WORK

ROAD

48X48

CW20-3

37+32.45

ROAD WORK

END

G20-2

36X18

37+32.45

ITEM # UNIT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

0105-6034 SY

0508-6001 SY

0341-6041

CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

D-GR HMA TY-D SAC-A PG70-22TON 140.00

REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV(1"-9")

0512-6033 LF

0636-6002 SF

PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1)

20.00

10.00

765.00

377.00

0512-6034 LF PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2)

390.00

ALUMINUM SIGNS (TY G)

2602

7+60

24X30

PASS

NOT

DO

R4-1

6+40

24X30

R4-1

30
LIMIT

SPEED

1'8"2'4"

2'4"1'8"

 PRIOR TO OPENING RAMP TO TRAFFIC.

12.  TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES TO BE PLACED 

 PREVIOUS PHASE.

 EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL PLACED IN A11.

 FOR SIGN DETAILS.

10.  SEE SHEET "TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN LEGEND"

 TCP PLANS. 

 BUILT WITHIN EACH PHASE AS SHOWN IN 

 PAVEMENT AND DITCH AREAS TO BE 

9.   PROPOSED DRAINAGE TO BE BUILT WITHIN

 CONSTRUCTION PHASES.  

 PROPER DRAINAGE DURING ALL 

 THAT PHASE.  CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN

 PROPOSED DRAINAGE MUST BE BUILT IN

 DURING CONSTRUCTION PHASES UNLESS

8.   EXISTING DRAINAGE TO BE MAINTAINED

 IN PLAN OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

 THEY ARE IN CONFLICT WITH SIGN SHOWN

7.  EXISTING SIGNS WILL REMAIN UNLESS

 DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 

6.   MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ALL DRIVEWAYS

 TRENCH OR EXCAVATION.

 IMMEDIATELY IF WATER FILLS ANY

5.   DEWATERING MEASURES MUST BE DONE 

 CULVERT INSTALLATION.

 DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION AROUND 

 MUST BE  TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT FLOW 

 DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES. PROPER MEASURES  

 FLOW BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED 

4.   CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS 

 TO VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 PAID DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY 

 THE TEMP DRAINAGE PIPE WILL NOT BE 

3.   INSTALLATION, REMOVAL OR BACKFILL OF

 VARIOUS PAY ITEMS.

 DIRECTLY BUT WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO 

 DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BE PAID 

 OF ROADSIDE SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL

2.   TEMPORARY RELOCATION AND INSTALLATION 

 SEE SHEET "ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS."

 WITH ADJACENT PROJECT CONSTRUCTION.

 CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE TCP SIGNS

 PLACE FOR THE SPECIFIED CONSTRUCTION. 

1.   ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS SHALL REMAIN IN 

NOTES: 

6038-6004 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (W)(6")(SLD)

6038-6017 LF MULTIPOLYMER PAV MRK (Y)(6")(SLD) 770.00

770.00

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 5-2:



IMS
Text Box
(Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Callout
WP

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
Legend

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
Prop 8" WaterProp 12" WaterProp 16" WaterProp 18" WaterEx 12" WaterEx 16" WaterEx 18" WaterProp 12" Water (by others)Prop 16" Water (by others)

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 6: POTABLE WATER LAYOUT

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine



IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
Legend

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
8" Sanitary

IMS
Text Box
10" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
12" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
15" Sanitary

IMS
Text Box
18" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
16" Force Main

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
24" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
10" Force Main

IMS
Text Box
6" Force Main

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Line

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
Lift Station

IMS
Callout
Commercial Tract Fronting I-45 To Be Served By 12" Sanitary Sewer Extension Provided By Beacon Point

IMS
Callout
16" Force Main Route Provided As Separate Attachment

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
21" Sanitary

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
LS

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 7: SANITARY SEWER LAYOUT

IMS
Callout
+/- 26 Ac78 ESFC

IMS
Line

IMS
Callout
8" Gravity Line to Serve Commercial

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Callout
+/- 18 Ac54 ESFC

IMS
Line

IMS
Callout
+/- 22 Ac66 ESFC

IMS
Callout
+/- 17 Ac51 ESFC

IMS
Callout
+/- 25 Ac125 ESFC

IMS
Line

IMS
Callout
+/- 5 Ac15 ESFC



[ä

[ä

§̈¦45

BR
UC

E
HA

LL
 R

D

SHILOH DR

ASPEN

CATALPA

N
AMBURN RDPRAIRIE KNOLLDR

AMBER

CT

FM
 2

00
4

32ND AVE N

JADE
CT

TW
ELVE

OA

KS

DR

W
ET

ZE
L 

DR

AVE D ST

EM

ME
TT

F

LO
WRY

EX
PY

WESTWOOD CIR

EMERALD
LN

BLUE BONN ET
DR

IVORYCT

WALL
ST

BONITO
DR

HOLLAND RD

RISONST

LA
GO

MA
R

111THST N

VILLA
SOLA DR

4 1/2 ST

25TH AVE N

CORAL
DR

HER

MANN TRCE

W
INDY

SAIL
DR

INSIDE ST

SIL

VE
R

EG
RE

T LN

PIRATE

BENDDR

BAYROSE

DR
OCEAN

KEY DR

MURANODR

LAGO
FRONT DR

RUBY
DR

MARLOW
DR

HAWKS
VIEW DR

LA
GO

MA
R

BL
VD

SHOSHONE
RIDGE DR

SECRET
LAGOON

LN

DANCING
REED DR

AMBERJACK
DR

DISCOVERYLN

DEUSSEN LN

30TH AVE N

LA
GO

ACERO LN

YELLOW
ROSE DR

AUTRY DR

MELODY LN

HWY 3

LUCE

SOLARE DR

CRYSTALVIEW BLVD

33 AVE N

QUARTZ LN

VANILLA

SKY LN

M
E DICAL

CEN

TER DR

MAINLAND

CENTER

31ST AVE N

FM
 17

64

HUGHES
RD

AR
BOR

ED
GE
XING

S HUMBLE CAMP RD

N 
NO

BL
E 

RD

APPOMATTOX DRNA
TC

HE
Z 

DR

CENTRAL
PARK BLVD

AV
E 

A 
ST

HUMBLE CAMP RD

BERNADINO DR

SEACRE ST
AL

Y
FASHION WAY

MONTICELLO DR

OUTLETS BLVD

LAGO XING

RICE DR

E WETZEL RD

CE
NT

UR
Y 

BL
VD

PASEO LOBO ST

ATTWATER AVE

HWY 3 N

P
a

th
: V

:\
P

ra
c

ti
c

e
 W

o
rk

s
p

a
c

e
\C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
\G

IS
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\0
_

In
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
\B

_V
o

\L
a

g
o

_M
a

r\
P

ro
je

c
t_

O
ve

ra
ll

_1
1x

17
.m

x
d

   
   

   
 P

ro
je

c
t 

N
u

m
b

e
r:

 1
8

0
11

-0
0

0
2

-0
0

-0
0

2
-0

1 
   

   
   

D
a

te
: 1

0
/3

/2
0

2
3

   
   

   
 U

s
e

r 
N

a
m

e
: a

d
a

1

1 INCH = 10 MILES

.
LAGO MAR EAST

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

[äExisting Lift Station

[äProposed Lift Station

24" Force Main - Phase I (By Others)
24" Force Main - Phase II (By Others)
16" Force Main - Phase I
16" Force Main - Phase II-A
16" Force Main - Phase II-B
GCAD Parcels

OVERALL
FORCE MAIN

EXHIBIT

§̈¦45

IMAGERY PROVIDED BY NEARMAP

Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational
purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or
related facilities to said boundary.  No express
warranties are made by Quiddity Engineering
concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, or
usability of the information included within this exhibit.

0 1,800

1 INCH : 1,800 FEET

VICINITY MAP
1 INCH = 10 MILES

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-23290

Proposed Lago Mar East
16" Force Main - Phase I

24" Force Main
(By Others)

Proposed Lago Mar East
16" Force Main - Phase II-A
(Joint Trench with Lago Mar
24-Inch Force Main Phase I)

Proposed Lago Mar East
16" Force Main - Phase II-B
(Joint Trench with Lago Mar
24-Inch Force Main Phase II)

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 8:

IMS
Snapshot



IMS
Text Box
( Approximate location shown; Final alignment and cross-section to be submitted with construction plans) 

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Rectangle

IMS
Text Box
Legend

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Text Box
Drainage Area

IMS
Text Box
Flow Direction

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Polygon

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
Arrow

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
PolyLine

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 9: GENERAL DRAINAGE PLAN



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 10: VILLAGE ENTRY MONUMENTATION



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 11: PARKS & OPEN SPACE



IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 12-1: COLLECTOR ROAD CROSS SECTION



Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Reg. No. F-23290
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150    Bellaire, TX 77401    713.777.5337

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS CITY, GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LEFT-TURN LANE STRIPING LAGO MAR EAST COLLECTOR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST  COLLECTOR A  80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGO MAR EAST  COLLECTOR A  80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION  ENTRY ROAD  90' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION  ENTRY ROAD  90' ROW

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 12-2



THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE 
PURPOSES ONLY.  FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.FENCE EXHIBIT

DECEMBER 2024

THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. 

FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

LAGO MAR EAST
GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

LAGO MAR EAST - GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

6’ BRICK FENCE

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 13: FENCING PLAN

IMS
Text Box
THOROUGHFARES, COLLECTORS, COMMERCIAL TRACTS, AND ALL PARKS

IMS
Snapshot



Monument Option 2
THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE 
PURPOSES ONLY.  FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.PLANT PALETTE

OCTOBER 2023

THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. 

FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

LAGO MAR EAST
GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

LAGO MAR EAST - GLENMONT DEVELOPMENT

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLMMMMMMMMMMMM PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDD  MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIICCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS LLLLLLLLLLLLLAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAACCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK  EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLMMMMMMMM WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIIIIIIIIIIIITTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL  GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF  YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN KKNNNOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRROOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRROOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR  LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR............ FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL  FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY  IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

NNEWWWWWW GGGGGOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY  LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF  FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE  OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRAAAAAAAAAAAAAPPPPEEEEEEEE MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN  GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 14: PLANT PALETTE



THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL 
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FOR 
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL DESIGN 
SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGEDecember 2024

Lago Mar East CONCEPT IMAGERY

IMS
Text Box
FIGURE 15: PARK AMENITY CONCEPTUAL IMAGERY













  
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-061 

 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SUBDIVISION MASTER PLAN WITH 
CONDITIONS APPROVED IN ASSIGNMENT OF AND ADDENDUM TO 
THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH 545 LAGO MAR EAST 
DEVELOPMENT, LTD.; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION 
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND 
ADOPTION.  
 
 
WHEREAS, the project is located in and subject to the Lago Mar PUD and to the 

Development Agreement dated October 19, 2005, between the City of Texas City, TX, and Land 
Tejas Companies, Ltd. Land Tejas Companies is the predecessor in interest to the developer, 545 
Lago Mar East Development; and 

 
 
WHEREAS, a revised Master Plan for the remaining portions of Lago Mar residential was 

approved by the City on August 19, 2020. Under this zoning designation, various lot sizes can be 
arranged along with amenities such as landscaped entryways, parks, and open spaces. The proposed 
Master Plan for Lago Mar East is largely compliant with the requirements of the approved PUD; and 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered the Subdivision Master Plan for Lago 

Mar East at its regular meeting on May 19, 2025, and recommended approval subject to certain 
conditions memorialized in Assignment of and Addendum to the Development Agreement.   Staff 
have no objection to approval of the Subdivision Master Plan for Lago Mar East, subject to approval 
of the Assignment and Addendum to the Development Agreement and conditions contained therein. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS: 
 

 
SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves 

the Master Plan, subject to approval of the Assignment and Addendum to the Development 
Agreement and conditions contained therein. 

 
 
SECTION 2:  That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves 

the Assignment of and Addendum to Development Agreement with 545 Lago Mar East 
Development, Ltd and conditions contained therein.   

 
SECTION 3:  That the Mayor is authorized to execute such agreements in substantially the 

same form as attached as Exhibit “A.” 
 



 

 2 

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and adoption. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June 2025. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor    

      City of Texas City, Texas 
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________ 
Rhomari D. Leigh    Kyle L. Dickson 
City Secretary     City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution 2025-061 























   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (c)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Authorize Contract for Collection Services to Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP
Submitted For: Jon Branson, Management Services 
Submitted By: Jon Branson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Authorize the approval of a contingency fee contract for Collection Services for the collection
of delinquent taxes and court fines and fees with Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
It is customary for municipal governments to hire a professional firm to collect delinquent ad
valorem taxes owed to the City and also hire a firm to collect delinquent court fines and fees. 
For the past 21 years, Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has provided delinquent ad
valorem tax collection services for the City and has done an outstanding job of serving the City
of Texas City.

Furthermore, for the past 17 years, Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has also
collected the unpaid fines, fees, and court costs for the City and has provided outstanding
services for those services as well.  

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson is located in Texas City and has provided exemplary
service to the City and are recognized as a leader in their industry.  By entering into the
proposed agreement, delinquent taxes, municipal court unpaid fines, fees and court costs will
be collected by well-qualified, competent professionals who perform this specialized legal
service to cities throughout the State of Texas.  

The term of this proposed agreement is for a five (5) year period ending on June 17, 2030. 
The fee for these services for Delinquent Tax Collections is fifteen (15) percent of delinquent
taxes collected and twenty (20) percent for all attorneys' fees awarded in a delinquent tax suit
on behalf of the City.  The fee for collection of delinquent Municipal Court fees and fines is
thirty (30) percent of all the fines and fees collected.  

 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the City Commission authorize the Mayor to enter into a contingency fee



Staff recommends the City Commission authorize the Mayor to enter into a contingency fee
contract for Collection Services to Linearger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP. 

Furthermore, please note that a separate legal notice of this action was duly posted in
accordance with Texas Government Code 2254.1036.  Additionally, the attached Resolution
contains certain findings required by state statute.  And finally, a Texas Ethics Commission
Form 1295 was submitted by the recommended firm as required.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Cover Letter 
Contract for Collection Services 
Notice of Public Meeting 
Resolution 







Contract for Collection Services

This  Contract  is  made  between  Linebarger  Goggan  Blair  &  Sampson,  LLP  (hereinafter
referred to as the “Firm”) and City of Texas City (hereinafter referred to as the “Client”).

Article 1 – Nature of Relationship

1.01 The  parties  hereto  acknowledge  that  this  Contract  creates  an  attorney-client
relationship.

1.02 The Client hereby employs the Firm to provide the services hereinafter described for
compensation hereinafter provided.

1.03  This Contract is entered into pursuant to and as authorized by Texas law, including
Texas Tax Code §6.30 and Subsection (a) of ART. 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

Article 2 – Scope of Services

2.01 Delinquent Property Tax Collections - The Firm shall take reasonable and necessary
actions  to  enforce  collection  of  delinquent  property  taxes  (which  may  be  described  herein
collectively as “receivables”)  that are owed to the Client and that are subject  to  this Contract, as
hereinafter provided and allowed by law.

2.02 The Client may from time-to-time specify, in writing, additional actions to be taken
by the Firm in connection with the collection of taxes that are owed to the Client.  Client further
constitutes and appoints the Firm as Client's attorneys to sign all legal instruments, pleadings, drafts,
authorizations and papers as shall be reasonably necessary to prosecute the Client’s claim for taxes
and assessments.

2.03 Taxes owed to the Client shall become subject  to this Contract upon the following
dates, whichever occurs first:

(a) On February 1 of the year in which the taxes become delinquent if a previously filed
tax suit is then pending against the property subject to the tax and attorney’s fees are
recovered and paid pursuant to a delinquent tax suit;

(b) On the date any lawsuit is filed with respect to the recovery of the tax or estimated tax
along with attorney’s fees awarded and paid pursuant to a lawsuit, in accordance with
the Texas Property Tax Code;

(c) On  the date of  filing any application  for  tax warrant where  recovery of  the  tax or
estimated tax is sought;

(d) On the date of filing any claim in bankruptcy where recovery of the tax is sought; or

(e) On July 1 of the year in which the taxes become delinquent.
2.04  Delinquent Municipal Court Fees and Fines - The Firm shall  take  reasonable and

necessary actions to enforce the collection of delinquent municipal court fees and fines (which may
be described herein collectively as “receivables”).  Fees and fines that are subject to this Contract



2

are those that are more than sixty (60) days past due as of the effective date hereof and those that
become more than sixty (60) days past due during the term hereof. As used in this section, “more
than 60 days past due” has that meaning assigned by Subsection (f) of Art. 103.0031, Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure  [as amended by Senate Bill 782, 78th Legislature  (2003), effective  June 18,
2003]. The meaning assigned to the phrase “more than 60 days past due” shall, for  the term and
purposes of this Contract, survive any future amendments to, or repeal of, Article 103.0031, Texas
Code of Criminal Procedure, or any parts thereof.

2.05  Special Assessment Liens – The Firm shall take reasonable and necessary actions to
enforce the collection of any special assessment liens filed by the Client which may be the subject
of a lawsuit for the collection of delinquent taxes and/or assessments.  

2.06   The Client may from time-to-time specify in writing additional actions that should be
taken by the Firm in connection with the collection of the receivables that are subject to this Contract.
Client further constitutes and appoints the Firm as Client’s attorneys to sign all legal instruments,
pleadings, drafts, authorizations and papers as shall be reasonably necessary to pursue collection of
the Client’s claims.

2.07      Such legal services shall  include but not be limited to recommendations and legal
advice  to  Client  to  take  legal  enforcement  action;  representing  Client  in  any  dispute  or  legal
challenge over authority to collect such receivables; defending Client in litigation or challenges of
its  collection  authority;  and  representing  Client  in  collection  interests  in  bankruptcy matters  as
determined by Firm and Client. For the purposes of this Contract, the term ‘representing Client in
bankruptcy matters’ shall be defined as filing claims and prosecuting such claims in proceedings in
United States Bankruptcy Courts on behalf of Client for delinquent taxes, special assessment liens,
utility liens and unpaid utility receivables for which Client has received a bankruptcy notice.  Such
bankruptcy notices received by Client shall be promptly forwarded to Firm to enable Firm to assert
and prosecute any such bankruptcy claim. The bankruptcy services as described will be provided to
Client by the Firm at no cost to Client.  This Contract supersedes all prior oral and written Contracts
between the parties regarding such receivables, and can only be amended if done so in writing and
signed by all parties. Furthermore,  this contract cannot be transferred or assigned by either party
without the written consent of all parties.

2.08    The Client agrees to provide to the Firm data regarding any receivables that are subject
to this Contract. The data shall be provided by electronic medium in a file format specified by the
Firm. The Client and the Firm may from time-to-time agree in writing to modify this format. The
Client shall provide the data to the Firm not less frequently than monthly for delinquent fees and
fines.

2.09   The Firm, in all communications seeking the fee and fine receivables subject to the
Contract, shall direct all payments for fees and fines directly to the Client at an address designated
by the Client. If any receivables are paid to the Firm, said payments shall be expeditiously turned
over to the Client.

Article 3 - Compensation



3

3.01   Delinquent Tax Collections - Client agrees to pay the Firm, as compensation for the
delinquent tax collection services:

(a)  Fifteen  percent  (15%)  of  the  amount  of  delinquent  taxes,  penalty  and  interest,
subject to the terms of this contract as set forth in Paragraph 2.03(a) hereinabove, collected
and paid to the collector of taxes during the term of this contract, as and when collected; and

(b) Twenty percent (20%) of the amount of all delinquent taxes, penalty and interest,
subject  to  the  terms  of  this  contract  as  set  forth  in  Paragraph  2.03(b)-(e)  hereinabove,
collected and paid  to  the collector of  taxes during  the  term of  this  contract,  as  and when
collected.

3.02    Delinquent Municipal Court Fees and Fines - The Client agrees to pay the Firm thirty
(30%) percent of the total amount of all the fines and fees [exclusive of any collection fee assessed
by the Client pursuant to Subsection (b) of Article 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure]
subject to the terms of this Contract as set forth in Section 2.04 above that are collected by the Client
during the term of this Contract.

3.03   Special Assessment Liens – The Firm agrees to pursue collection of special assessment
liens filed by the Client in any lawsuit which is filed for the collection of delinquent taxes.  There
being no provision under Texas  law  that  allows  for  the addition of  a  collection  fee on a  special
assessment lien, the Firm agrees that it shall receive no compensation for the collection of special
assessment liens collected on behalf of the Client.

3.04 The Client, through its Interlocal Contract with Galveston County for tax collection
services, shall pay the Firm compensation owed for tax collection services by the twentieth (20th)
day of each month, all compensation earned by the Firm for the previous month as provided in this
Article 3.   All compensation above provided for shall become the property of the Firm at the time
payment of the taxes, penalty and interest is made to the collector.

3.05   The Client shall pay the Firm by the twentieth day of each month all compensation
earned by  the Firm for delinquent  fees and fines collections and special assessment  liens  for  the
previous month as provided in this Article 3.  The Client shall provide an accounting showing all
collections for the previous month with the remittance.  All compensation shall become the property
of the Firm at the time payment of the receivable is made to the Client.

Article 4 - Retention of Files and Intellectual Property Rights
 

          4.01   The Firm recognizes and acknowledges that all items contained in the Firm’s litigation
files  related  to  the Firm's  representation of  the Client are  the property of  the Client.  The Firm
agrees to retain and safeguard such files on behalf of the Client, provided that, the Client agrees
that such files may, from time to time, be disposed pursuant to the File Retention Policy attached
hereto as Schedule ‘A’ File Retention.
 
          4.02   The Client recognizes and acknowledges that the Firm owns all right, title and interest
in  certain  proprietary  software  that  the  Firm  may utilize  in  conjunction  with  performing  the
services provided in this Contract.  The Client agrees and hereby grants to the Firm the right to use



4

and  incorporate  any  information  provided  by  the  Client  ("Client  Information")  to  update  the
databases in this proprietary software, and, notwithstanding that Client Information has been or
shall  be  used  to  update  the  databases  in  this  proprietary  software,  further  stipulates  and
agrees that the Client shall have no rights or ownership whatsoever in and to the software or the
data contained therein, except that the Client shall be entitled to obtain a copy of such data that
directly relates to the Client’s accounts at any time.  
 
  4.03  The Firm  agrees  that  it will  not  share  or  disclose  any  specific confidential Client
Information with any other company, individual, organization or agency, without the prior written
consent of the Client, except as may be required by law or where such information is otherwise
publicly available.   It  is agreed  that  the Firm shall have  the  right  to use Client  Information for
internal analysis, purposes of  improving the proprietary software and database, and to generate
aggregate  data  and  statistics  that may  inherently  contain Client  Information.   These  aggregate
statistics are owned solely by the Firm and will generally be used internally, but may be shared
with  the  Firm's affiliates,  partners  or  other  third  parties  for  purposes  of  improving  the  Firm's
software and services.

Article 5 - Costs

5.01 The  Firm  and  Client  recognize  that  certain  costs,  e.g.,  publication  costs  and  title
research fees, etc., will be  incurred  in  the process of providing  the services contemplated  in  this
Contract.  The Firm will either: (i) advance such costs on behalf of the Client, or (ii) arrange with
the vendor or agency providing the service that the costs of services will not be paid unless and until
such  costs  are  recovered  from  the  delinquent  taxpayer.   All  such  costs  incurred will  be wholly
advanced by Firm and Firm will seek reimbursement of such advanced costs through legal remedies
allowed by law.  Client has no liability for any such advanced cost.

5.02 The Client acknowledges that the Firm may provide services, such as title research,
with its own employees or with other entities or individuals who may be affiliated with the Firm, but
the Firm agrees that any charges for such services will be reasonable and consistent with what the
same services would cost if obtained from a third party.

Article 6 - Term and Termination

6.01 The effective date of this Contract is _______________   _______, 2025.  The Initial
Term of this Contract shall expire on ____________, _____ 2030, (the “Expiration Date”) unless
extended as hereinafter provided.

6.02 Unless prior to thirty (30) days before the Expiration Date of the Initial Term of this
contract, the Client or the Firm notifies the other in writing that it does not wish to continue this
Contract beyond its Initial Term, this Contract shall be automatically extended for an additional two
(2) year period without the necessity of any further action by either party.  Unless prior to thirty (30)
days before  the  expiration of  the  additional  two  (2)  year  renewal  period,  the Client  or  the Firm
notifies the other in writing that it does not wish to continue this Contract beyond its two (2) year
renewal term, this Contract shall renew automatically for additional two (2) year renewal periods in
the same manner at the end of each thirty (30) day successive renewal period, without the necessity
of any further action by either party.



5

6.03 If at any time during the initial term of this Contract or any extension hereof, the Client
determines that the Firm’s performance under this Contract is unsatisfactory, the Client shall notify
the  Firm  in writing  of  the Client’s  determination.    The  notice  from  the Client  shall  specify  the
particular deficiencies that the Client has observed in the Firm’s performance.  The Firm shall have
sixty (60) days from the date of the notice to cure any such deficiencies.  If at the conclusion of that
sixty  (60)  day  remedial  period,  the Client  remains  unsatisfied with  the  Firm’s  performance,  the
Client may terminate this Contract effective upon the expiration of ten (10) days following the date
of written notice to the Firm of such termination (“Termination Date”).

6.04  Notwithstanding  the  foregoing,  Client  may  terminate  this  Contract  at  any  time,
effective upon the expiration of thirty (30) days written notice of such termination.

6.05 Whether this Contract expires or is terminated, the Firm shall be entitled to continue
to  prosecute  any  tax  suits,  applications  for  tax  warrants  or  bankruptcy  claims  pending  on  the
Termination Date  or  Expiration Date  for  an  additional  six  (6) months  following  termination  or
expiration.  The Client agrees that the Firm shall be compensated as provided by Article 3 for any
base tax, penalties and interest collected in the pending matters during the six (6) month period.

6.06 The Client agrees that the Firm shall be reimbursed for any costs advanced and shall
be paid for any services performed pursuant to Article 5 when such costs are recovered by or on
behalf of the Client, regardless of the date recovered.  It is expressly agreed that neither the expiration
nor  the  termination  of  this  Contract  constitutes  a  waiver  by  the  Firm  of  its  entitlement  to  be
reimbursed for such costs and to be paid for such services. It  is further expressly agreed that  the
expiration of any six (6) month period under Section 6.04 does not constitute any such waiver by the
Firm.

Article 7 – Miscellaneous

7.01 Assignment and Subcontracting.  This Contract is not assignable, provided however,
the Firm may from time-to-time obtain co-counsel or subcontract some of the services provided for
herein  to other  law firms or entities.    In such cases,  the Firm will  retain supervisory control and
responsibility  for  any  services  provided  by  such  co-counsel  or  subcontractors  and  shall  be
responsible to pay any compensation due to any such co-counsel or subcontractor.

7.02 Mediation and Venue.  Any controversy between the parties to this Contract involving
the construction or application of any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Contract shall,
on  the written request of one party served on the other, be submitted  to mediation.  In  the event
mediation  is  unsuccessful,  the  parties  are  free  to  pursue  their  right  in  a  court  of  competent
jurisdiction.  Any legal proceedings relative to this Contract or the obligations thereunder shall be in
Galveston County, Texas.

7.03 Integration.  This Contract contains the entire Contract between the parties hereto and
supersedes all previous oral or written Contracts.  This Contract may only be modified in a written
amendment, executed by both parties.



6

7.04 Representation of Other Taxing Entities.  The Client acknowledges and consents to
the representation by the Firm of other taxing entities that may be owed taxes or other claims and be
secured by the same property as the Client’s claim.

7.05  Compliance with Texas Government Code §2270.022.  In  compliance with Texas
Government Code §2270.002, the Firm verifies that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott
Israel during the term of this contract.

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE TERMS AND COMPENSATION HEREIN STATED, the
Firm hereby accepts said employment and undertakes  the performance of  this Contract as above
written.  This Contract is executed on behalf of the Firm and of the Client by the duly authorized
persons whose signatures appear below.

CITY OF TEXAS CITY LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR
& SAMPSON, LLP

______________________________ ________________________________
Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Mayor Mark E. Ciavaglia, Partner

Date:____________________________ Date:______________________________

ATTEST:

________________________________
City Secretary



7

SCHEDULE ‘A’ – FILE RETENTION

DELINQUENT TAX SUIT FILES

(a) Cases in which non-suits are taken, dismissals are granted, or judgments are vacated, may be
destroyed upon the expiration of five (5) years following the date of non-suit or dismissal or one (1)
year after a judgment is taken on the same property in a subsequent suit, whichever first occurs.

(b) Cases in which judgments are taken, followed by satisfaction of the judgment by any means other
than foreclosure sale, may be destroyed upon the expiration of five (5) years following satisfaction of
the judgment.

(c) Cases in which real property judgments are taken or real property seizures conducted under tax
warrant, followed by tax sale, are destroyed upon the expiration of twenty-five (25) years following
the date of original tax sale.

(d) Cases in which judgments are taken for personal property taxes, followed by abstract of
judgment, are destroyed upon the expiration of twenty (20) years following the filing of the abstract
or one (1) year following satisfaction of the judgment, whichever first occurs.

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX WARRANT FILES
(a) Cases in which non-suits are taken, dismissals are granted, or dissolution of warrant occurs prior
to a seizure of any property are destroyed upon the expiration of one (1) year following the date of
non-suit, dismissal, dissolution.

(b) Cases in which seizures under a warrant occurs, regardless of whether actual sale of property
occurs, are destroyed upon the expiration of four (4) years following the date of seizure.

BANKRUPTCY FILES
(a) Cases that have been dismissed are destroyed upon the expiration of one (1) year following the
date of dismissal.

(b) “No Asset Chapter 7” cases in which a discharge has been granted to the debtor are destroyed
upon the expiration of one (1) year following the date of discharge or final payment, whichever
occurs earlier.

(c) “Chapter 13” cases in which a discharge has been granted to the debtor are destroyed upon the
expiration of one (1) year following the date of discharge.

(d) “Chapter 7 Asset” cases are destroyed upon the expiration of one (1) year following the filing of
the Trustee’s Final Report.

(e) “Chapter 11” cases in which there is a Confirmed Plan are destroyed upon the expiration of eight
(8) years following the date of Confirmation, unless the plan has not been completed. In the event
payment under the plan is not complete following eight (8) years, then the file shall be destroyed
upon the expiration of one (1) year following receipt of the final payment under the plan.



Notice of Meeting – City Commission of City of Texas City, Texas                              Page 1

CITY OF TEXAS CITY
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING OF CITY COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, June 18, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.

KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL
 1801 9th Ave. N.

Texas City, TX  77590

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City Commission of Texas City, Texas
will be held on Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council
Room at City Hall, located at 1801 9th Ave N, Texas City, TX  77590, Texas for the
purpose of considering and taking action on all matters on the agenda for the meeting,
including approval of an agreement with the law firm of Linebarger Goggan Blair &
Sampson, LLP as special counsel to perform all legal services necessary to collect
delinquent ad valorem taxes and also to collect unpaid fines, fees and court costs as
provided in Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Art. 103.0031 and authorizing the
execution of such agreement.

The agreement to be considered is necessary for the delinquent ad valorem taxes
owed to the City of Texas City to be collected in the most effective manner.  The City
desires that such delinquent tax, penalties and interest be collected as provided in the
Texas Tax Code and the City further desires that such unpaid fines, fees and court costs
be collected as provided in Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Art. 103.0031.

The Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP firm is fully qualified to provide this
representation, being the largest delinquent collection law firm in the State of Texas, as
well as the United States and having been engaged in this specialized legal service for
more than 45 years.  In addition, the Linebarger Goggan Blair and Sampson, LLP firm
possesses infrastructure and technology, such as call center technology, that the City
does not currently possess.

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has represented the City of Texas City
for the past 21 years with competence and professionalism, in the collection of delinquent
property taxes, beginning July 2004.

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has represented the City of Texas City
for the past 17 years with competence and professionalism, in the collection of unpaid
fines, fees and court costs, beginning in December 2008.

The specialized legal services required by this agreement cannot be adequately
performed by the attorneys and supporting personnel of the City due to the high cost of
implementing the appropriate infrastructure and technology and employing sufficient in-



Notice of Meeting – City Commission of City of Texas City, Texas                              Page 2

house attorneys and staff with the level of experience and competence necessary to
perform these activities.

For delinquent ad valorem tax collections, Linebarger will be compensated on a
contingent fee basis as provided in the Texas Tax Code Sections 6.30, 33.07, 33.08,
33.11, and 33.48.  These Texas Tax Code sections specifically provide for an additional
penalty on delinquent taxes to compensate collection attorneys.  A contract to pay inside
or outside attorneys on an hourly basis would represent an additional cost to the City.

For the collection of unpaid fines, fees and court costs, Linebarger will be
compensated on a contingent fee basis as provided in Texas Code of Criminal Procedure
Art. 103.0031.  This Article specifically provides for an additional collection fee  in the
amount of 30 percent in certain cases to compensate collection attorneys.  A contract to
pay inside or outside attorneys on an hourly basis would represent an additional cost to
the City.

For the collection of unpaid special assessment liens, Linebarger will receive no
compensation.

Entering into the proposed agreement is in the best interests of the residents of the
City of Texas City because the delinquent taxes and unpaid fines, fees and court costs
will be professionally and competently collected without the additional costs to the City of
Texas City of implementing infrastructure and technology, and employing in-house
personnel or paying outside counsel on an hourly fee basis which would otherwise be
required.

CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING
WAS POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS
CITY, TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC
AND ON  THE  CITY'S WEBSITE  ON  _____________________________        ______,  2025,
PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS
PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID MEETING.
 

_____________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary



CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS – RESOLUTION NO. 2025-065

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-064

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION
SERVICES PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT TAXES AND
COURT FINES AND FEES WITH LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON, LLP;
AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS ASSOCIATED WITH TEXAS GOVERNMENT
CODE §2254.1032; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE
CONTRACT;AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City desires to approve a contract for collection services

of delinquent taxes and court fees and fines with Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS THAT:

Section 1. After having provided adequate notice as required by Sec. 2254.1036 of the

Texas Government Code, the Contract for Collection Services with Linebarger Goggan Blair &

Sampson, LLP is approved and the Mayor is authorized to execute this Agreement.

After exercising its due diligence, the City of Texas City finds:

Section 2. That there is a substantial need for the legal services to be provided pursuant

to the Contract for Collection Services;

Section 3. That these legal services cannot be adequately performed by the attorneys

and supporting personnel of the City at a reasonable cost;

Section 4. That these legal services cannot reasonably be obtained from attorneys in

private practice under a contract providing only for the payment of hourly fees, without regard to

the outcome of the matter, because of the nature of these receivables as provided by Texas Tax

Code Sections 6.30, 33.07, 33.08, 33.11, and 33.48 and Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Art.

103.0031 and because the City of Texas City does not have the funds to pay the estimated amounts

required under a contract only for the payment of hourly fees;

Section 5.  That Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP, is well qualified and

competent to perform the legal services required to comply with the terms of this contract;

Section 6. That Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has provided these

specialized legal services to the City of Texas City in the past and the City of Texas City has been

well satisfied with the quality and outcome of the legal services provided.



CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS – RESOLUTION NO. 2025-065

Section 7. That the contract with Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP is the

result of an arm’s length transaction between the City of Texas City and Linebarger Goggan Blair

& Sampson, LLP and is fair and reasonable.

Section 8. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 18th day of June 2025.

______________________________
Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT:

____________________________ _____________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary Kyle Dickson, City Attorney
City of Texas City, Texas City of Texas City, Texas



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (a)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Lift Station #10 and #30 Discharge Piping Improvements 
Submitted For: Dj Hutchinson, Public Works  Submitted By: Dj Hutchinson, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
The Utilities Department is seeking approval to enter into a contract for the Lift Station 10 and
30 Discharge Piping Improvements Project for the amount of $373,000.00.  This project will
be funded through the Utilities Department Account No. 501706-55685.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The current discharge piping at Lift Stations 10 and 30 is composed of ductile iron.  This
piping was last replaced over 12 years ago and, due to the highly corrosive nature of the
environment and the large volume of waste pumped at these stations, the piping needs to be
replaced.  Stainless steel pipe will be utilized for this instead of ductile iron since its life
expectancy is two times that of the iron.

On May 14, 2025, eight (8) bids were received for the above-referenced project. This project
involves the removal and replacement of the discharge piping for pumps located at Lift Station
No. 10 & No. 30 along with re-coating of the above-ground discharge piping for both lift
stations. 

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Utilities Department and ARKK Engineers that the City
Commission approve entering into a contract with Gilleland Smith Construction, Inc., (See
Exhibit A for detailed Recommendation information) 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 
Exhibit A 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-065

A RESOLUTION AWARDING ITB 2025-482 LIFT STATION 10 AND 30
DISCHARGE PIPING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CONTRACT; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, packets were made available to local area vendors for ITB 2025-482 Lift
Station 10 and 30 Discharge Piping Improvements Project; and

WHEREAS, eight (8) proposals were opened on May 14, 2025, and the Utilities-Public
Works Department and ARKK Engineers recommend that the bid be awarded to Gilleland Smith
Construction, Inc., Richmond, Texas, for a total bid amount of $373,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission awards ITB 2025-482 Lift Station 10 and 30
Discharge Piping Improvements Project to Gilleland Smith Construction, Inc.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an annual contract with
Gilleland Smith Construction, Inc. for the proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June 2025.

                                            
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

                                                      _____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



 

CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS  
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT • OFFICE: (409) 643-5950 • FAX: (409) 942-1073 

Mayor: 
Dedrick Johnson 

 
Commissioners 
Thelma Bowie 
Abel Garza Jr. 
DeAndre Knoxson 
Keith Love 
Chris Sharp 
Jami Clark 

 
 

To: Dedrick Johnson Sr., Mayor 

From: Gwynetheia Shabazz Pope, Purchasing Coordinator 

CC: Jack Haralson, Public Works Director  
Corbin Ballast, Utilities Director 

Date: June 9, 2025 

Re: ITB 2025-482 Lift Station Discharge Piping Improvements Project-
Lift Station #10 and #30 

 
 

Enclosed for your review and approval is the award recommendation for ITB 2025-482 Lift Station Discharge Piping 
Improvements Project-Lift Station #10 and #30 
 
HISTORY 
The objective of the Invitation to Bid was to obtain a qualified firm to handle the removal and replacement of the 
discharge piping for pumps located at Lift Station No. 10 & No. 30 along with recoating of the above-ground 
discharge piping for both lift stations. We received solicitation packages from eight (8) qualified agencies.  
 
AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Purchasing Department recommends awarding the contract to Gilleland Smith Construction, Inc., as they were the 
apparent low bidder. Gilleland Smith Construction has performed similar projects for various municipalities in and 
around the Greater Houston Area. 
 
 

 
Gwynetheia Shabazz Pope, CTPM, CTCM 
Purchasing Coordinator 







   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (b)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Ordinance No. 2025-12, amending the Code of Ordinance for the City of Texas City by
amending Chapter 94, prohibiting the placement of donation bins or receptacles for clothing or
other items on public or private property. (Fire Marshal)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Photos and complaints have been received about the illegal dumping that takes place in and
around these collection boxes. They are not only unsafe, obstructing sidewalks or fire lanes,
attracting vermin, and unsightly to the City and Department's beautification efforts, but
they may also be operated by commercial organizations that profit from the donations, leading
to concerns about deceptive practices. 

Several cities have regulations or ordinances regarding donation boxes, some of which may
restrict or effectively prohibit them in certain areas. Please look at the City of Seagoville
(2016) or the City of Dallas (2023) for research and clarification on the goal of this agenda
item. 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends consideration and approval of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 
2 
3 
Ordinance 









Page 1 of 4

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-12

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 94
PROHIBITING THE PLACEMENT OF DONATION BINS OR RECEPTACLES FOR
CLOTHING OR OTHER ITEMS ON PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND
AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas finds that the
unregulated placement of donation bins and receptacles for clothing and other household goods
contributes to blight, illegal dumping, and the improper use of property;

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City (“City”) has received complaints regarding the visual
appearance, maintenance, and misuse of such bins and receptacles;

WHEREAS, the City Commission seeks to preserve the public health, safety, and welfare
of all residents by prohibiting such donation bins and receptacles within the City;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City, needs to amend the Code of Ordinance Title
IX Entitled “General Regulations”, Chapter 94 – Health and Sanitation to add a section prohibiting
donation bins;

WHEREAS, pursuant to TEX. LOCAL GOV’T CODE § 211.001 et seq., the City of Texas City,
Texas, is authorized to adopt ordinances for the purpose of promoting the public health, safety,
morals, or general welfare and protecting and preserving places and areas of historical, cultural, or
architectural importance and significance

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are
incorporated herein as findings of fact. The City Commission hereby further finds and determines
that the rules, regulations, terms, conditions, provisions, and requirements of this ordinance are
reasonable and necessary to protect the public health, safety, and quality of life. The City of Texas
City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 94 – Entitled “Health and Sanitation”, is amended by adding
the following:

DONATION BINS OR RECEPTACLES

Sec. 94.080 – Definitions

(A) Donation Bin or Receptacle. Donation Bin or Receptacle shall mean any container,
box, trailer, or similar device placed outdoors and intended for use by the public to collect
clothing, shoes, textiles, household goods or similar items for use by any person or entity
for the purpose of donation, resale, recycling, or redistribution.



Page 2 of 4

Sec. 94.081 – Prohibitions
(A) The placement, installation, maintenance, or operation of any donation bin or
receptacle is hereby prohibited within the corporate limits of the City of Texas City, Texas.

(B) It shall be unlawful for any person, business, organization, or entity to place or
allow the placement of a donation bin or receptacle on either public or private property
within the City.

Sec. 94.082 – Enforcement

(A) This Ordinance shall be enforced by the Code Enforcement Officers or any officials
for the City.

(B) Any donation bin or receptacle placed in violation of this Ordinance shall be
declared a public nuisance and may be removed by the City. All costs associated with
removal, storage, or disposal shall be the responsibility of the owner or party responsible
for the placement.

Sec. 94.083 – Penalty

(A) Any person, business, organization, or entity who violates this Ordinance shall be
guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be subject to a fine not to exceed One
Thousand Dollar ($1000.00) per offense.

(B) Each day a violation exists shall constitute a separate and distinct offense.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of the City of Texas
City, Texas, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions
of such Ordinances, in which event the more restrictive provision shall apply.

Section 3.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Commission of the City
of Texas City that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are
severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be
declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction,
such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences,
paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City
Commission without incorporation in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause,
sentence, paragraph or section.

Section 4. All rights and privileges of the City of Texas City are expressly saved as to
any and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances affecting land use or development, which
have accrued at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until final
disposition by the courts.



Page 3 of 4

Section 5. That this Ordinance shall be read on three (3) separate days and shall
become effective upon its final reading, passage, and adoption.

Section 6. That this Ordinance shall be finally passed upon the date of its introduction
and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption and publication by caption only
in the official newspaper of the City of Texas City, Texas

PASSED ON FIRST READING this 18th day of June 2025.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh
City Secretary

PASSED ON SECOND READING this 2nd day of July 2025.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh
City Secretary

PASSED AND FINALLY ADOPTED this 16th day of July 2025.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas



Page 4 of 4

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (c)        
Meeting Date: 06/18/2025  
Budget Amendment Request
Submitted For: Dennis Harris, Fire Department 
Submitted By: Dennis Harris, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2025-13, amending the City's fiscal year
2024-2025 budget to transfer funds from the General Fund to the Fire Department's Overtime
Pay line item in the amount of  $258,000. 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
In preparation for the close-out of Fiscal Year 2025 and to ensure continued operations
without interruption, I respectfully submit this request for approval.

The account has exceeded the allocated funds and, based on current expenditure rates, will
require supplemental funding to remain solvent through the end of the current fiscal
year.  Moreover, our 2025 overtime projections were significantly underestimated. In
comparison, in FY 2024, the department spent $757,388 on overtime. The current projection
for FY 2025 is $758,000, reflecting virtually no change in the prior years'
overtime expenditure. The original budget request and allocation of $500,000 was insufficient
to support the operational demand.

These projections are based on actual expenditures, encumbrances, and forecasted needs
throughout the remainder of the fiscal year. Approval of this amendment will ensure the
department continues to meet its personnel, operational, training, and emergency response
obligations without disruption. To date, approximately $518,000 has been encumbered within
the overtime budget line item.

RECOMMENDATION
I respectfully recommend approval of an ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS, APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO INCREASE
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT’S OVERTIME PAY LINE ITEM BY TRANSFERRING $258,000
FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS OVERTIME PAY LINE
ITEM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Ordinance 
Staff Report 





ORDINANCE NO. 2025-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET
TO TRANFER FUNDS TO THE TEXAS CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR
OVERTIME PAY; DIRECTING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
FILE OR CAUSE TO BE FILED A COPY OF THE AMENDED BUDGET IN
THE OFFICE OF THE GALVESTON COUNTY CLERK; DISPENSING
WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR READING THIS ORDINANCE ON
THREE (3) SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 2024-25, the City Commission of the City of Texas City,
Texas, adopted its budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, a budget amendment is needed to address the Texas City Fire Department’s
overtime pay line item in the amount of $258,000.00

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are
hereby found to be true and correct.

SECTION 2: That  the  budget  for Fiscal Year  2024  -  2025 of  the City  of Texas City,
Texas, is hereby amended as follows:

General Fund          ($258,000.00)         
Fire-Overtime Pay 101-202-51030   $258,000.00

SECTION 3: That the chief executive officer shall file or cause to be filed a copy of this
budget amendment in the office of the Galveston County Clerk.

SECTION 4: That  the  Charter  requirement  for  reading  this  Ordinance  on  three  (3)
separate days has been dispensed by a majority vote of all members of the City Commission.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed and adopted on the date of its
introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June 2025.

______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas



                                                                          2

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ________________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



FY2025 EMS 
Performance & 
Staffing Briefing

Texas City Fire Department



• Here is a visual 
chart highlighting the 
EMS 
collections/revenue 
for 2023 and 2024, 
demonstrating a 
strong upward trend. 
The total collected 
over the last two years 
is $4,567,956.68.



EMS 
Collection 

Performance

• 2023: $2,124,877.98 Collected
• 2024: $2,443,078.70 Collected
• Total (2023–2024): 
$4,567,956.68

• Through the efforts of our 
EMS staff providing high 
quality treatment and timely 
and effective patient reports, 
we have had impressive 
record collection years back 
to back.



Short Term Staffing Challenges

• Firefighter/Hazmat 
Technician:(6 to 8 months of 
training to get state certified)

• Paramedic: (16 to 18 
months of training to get 

state certified)

• Minimum Operatinal Staffing Required
• Averaging approximately 2 

years of training per new 
staff member currently.

• While in training, 
operational staffing is filled 

with overtime personnel



Question of the year! "Why  don’t 
we just simply hire more fully 

certified firefighter-paramedics?"

• Looking at our last 26 applicants: 
Only 2 paramedic applicants 

(neither a certified 
Firefighter/Hazmat Tech)

1 Fully certified Firefighter-
Paramedic

• There is nationwide shortage of 
fully certified firefighter-paramedic 

applicants.



Fun Fact:

• During the hiring process the 
afore mentioned fully certified 
firefighter paramedic applicant 
advised that she had decided to 
take a firefighter paramedic job 
at a department that is closer to 
where she currently lives, and to 
please remove her name from 
consideration.  



Overtime 
Trends

• FY2024: $757,388 spent

• FY2025 (projected with 
amendment): $772,000

• The amendment 
represents only a 1.93% 
funding increase over 
FY2024



Sick Leave 
Impact

• FY2025: 
~18% 

decrease in 
sick leave 
vs FY2024

• Minimal 
impact on 
overtime 

usage



Funding Request 
Summary



Reminder:  Record EMS 
Revenue/Collections Noted

• EMS collections have exceeded $4.5 million in collections 
over the last 2 years

• The request is consistent with previous Fiscal Year 
overtime funding and supports sustaining essential 
services.

Everyone is invited to a brief EMS demonstration in the 
lobby after the meeting.


	Agenda
	AI 7756 June 2025 Service Awards
	AI 77837783
	       ATT_Staff Report
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10

	AI 77847784
	       ATT_Staff Report
	AI 77827782
	       ATT_June 4, 2025 Minutes
	AI 7779 Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-061 for the Subdivision Master Plan for Lago Mar East Subdivision and conditions in the Assignment of and  Addendum to the Development Agreement for Lago Mar East Subdivision. 
	       ATT_Master Plan
	01-Lago Mar East Marketing Map 20250225
	02-Phasing Map 20250225
	03-Access Phasing 20250225
	05-Holland Road Access
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 2
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 3

	06-Overall Water 20250225
	07-Overall Sanitary Sewer 20250225
	08-Offsite Force Main Layout
	09-Overall Drainage 20250225
	10-Village Entry and Monumentation
	11-Parks and Open Space 20250225
	12-Collector Road Cross Section 20250225
	13-Fencing Plan 20250225
	14-Plant Pallette 20250225

	       ATT_Staff Report to Planning Board
	01-Lago Mar East Marketing Map 20250225
	02-Phasing Map 20250225
	03-Access Phasing 20250225
	05-Holland Road Access
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 2
	Holland Rd Access Design 02072025 3

	06-Overall Water 20250225
	07-Overall Sanitary Sewer 20250225
	08-Offsite Force Main Layout
	09-Overall Drainage 20250225
	10-Village Entry and Monumentation
	11-Parks and Open Space 20250225
	12-Collector Road Cross Section 20250225
	13-Fencing Plan 20250225
	14-Plant Pallette 20250225

	       ATT_Vicinity Map
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Ex A - Assignment and Addendum to DA
	AI 7773 Authorize Contract for Collection Services
	       ATT_Cover Letter
	       ATT_Contract for Collection Services
	       ATT_Notice of Public Meeting
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7780 Lift Station #10 and #30  Discharge Piping Improvements 
	       ATT_Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-065

	       ATT_Exhibit A
	RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD NOTICE- GVP
	HISTORY
	AWARD RECOMMENDATION

	Letter of Recommendation - Lift Station 10 and 30 Discharge Replacement

	AI 77867786
	       ATT_1
	       ATT_2
	       ATT_3
	       ATT_Ordinance
	AI 7781 Budget Amendment Request
	       ATT_Ordinance
	ORDINANCE NO. 2025-13
		PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June 2025.

	       ATT_Staff Report
	FY2025 EMS Performance & Staffing Briefing
	Slide Number 2
	EMS Collection Performance
	Short Term Staffing Challenges
	Question of the year! "Why  don’t we just simply hire more fully certified firefighter-paramedics?"
	Fun Fact:
	Overtime Trends
	Sick Leave Impact
	Funding Request Summary
	Reminder:  Record EMS Revenue/Collections Noted


